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FW: Apps 17615- Forever Loving Humboldt Appeal

Bradley Johnson <bjohnson@everviewlaw.com>
Mon 3/14/2022 9:26 AM
To:  Strickland, Abigail <astrickland@co.humboldt.ca.us>
Cc:  Ford, John <JFord@co.humboldt.ca.us>; Praj White (Praj@northpointeureka.com) <Praj@northpointeureka.com>; corri schuster
<corrischuster@live.com>

Hi Abbie – I’m just following up on the below request.  Please feel free to call me at 916-704-6393 to discuss if that would be
helpful.
 
Thanks,

Brad
 

From: Bradley Johnson <bjohnson@everviewlaw.com>

Date: Thursday, March 10, 2022 at 2:11 PM

To: "Strickland, Abigail" <astrickland@co.humboldt.ca.us>

Cc: "Praj White (Praj@northpointeureka.com)" <Praj@northpointeureka.com>, corri schuster
<corrischuster@live.com>, John Ford <jford@co.humboldt.ca.us>

Subject: Re: Apps 17615- Forever Loving Humboldt Appeal
 
Hello Abbie,
 
Thanks again for contacting me regarding the projected hearing date.  At this time, my client is requesting that the appeal date be
postponed by approximately six months (or longer if possible).  This will allow my client time to pull together the resources
necessary to fully address the identified issues.  I would be happy to talk with you by phone if more information would be helpful
in considering this request.
 
Regards,

Brad
 

From: "Strickland, Abigail" <astrickland@co.humboldt.ca.us>

Date: Thursday, March 3, 2022 at 12:21 PM

To: Bradley Johnson <bjohnson@everviewlaw.com>

Cc: "Praj White (Praj@northpointeureka.com)" <Praj@northpointeureka.com>, corri schuster
<corrischuster@live.com>

Subject: Re: Apps 17615- Forever Loving Humboldt Appeal
 
Hi Brad:
 
The Staff Report is released the Friday before the hearing, so March 18th .  

 
Thanks,
Abbie

From: Bradley Johnson <bjohnson@everviewlaw.com>

Sent: Thursday, March 3, 2022 9:24 AM

To: Strickland, Abigail <astrickland@co.humboldt.ca.us>

Cc: Praj White (Praj@northpointeureka.com) <Praj@northpointeureka.com>; corri schuster <corrischuster@live.com>

Subject: Re: Apps 17615- Forever Loving Humboldt Appeal
 
Abbie,
 
Thanks very much for the update.  Do you have an idea of when the staff report will be available?
 
Thanks again,
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Brad
 

From: "Strickland, Abigail" <astrickland@co.humboldt.ca.us>

Date: Thursday, March 3, 2022 at 11:21 AM

To: Bradley Johnson <bjohnson@everviewlaw.com>

Cc: "Praj White (Praj@northpointeureka.com)" <Praj@northpointeureka.com>, corri schuster
<corrischuster@live.com>

Subject: Apps 17615- Forever Loving Humboldt Appeal
 
Good morning Mr. Johnson:
 
My name is Abbie Strickland and I am the assigned planner for the Forever Loving Humboldt, Inc., appeal. I just
wanted to touch base with you and let you know that we are projecting a March 22, 2022 hearing before the Board of
Supervisors. 
 
Please let me know if you have any questions,
 
 

Abbie Strickland

Planner - Cannabis Services Division

Planning and Building Department

(707) 445-7541

3015 H Street  |  Eureka, CA  95501

Email: astrickland@co.humboldt.ca.us
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